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Interdisciplinary courses integrate two or more of the curriculum areas of the General Education program. In content and pedagogy they cross the boundaries of the General Education disciplinary designations; they do not fall entirely outside the defined disciplines. A course which is interdisciplinary across the areas of physical science and social science, for example, will integrate the fundamental theories and methods of both disciplines to investigate the issues raised in the course.  A course may involve the disciplines of historical studies, literature and behavioral science to explore a particular theme. Courses such as these would not be appropriately designated in any single curriculum area, but they encompass the principals and theories of General Education.

Although it is not expected (nor desirable) that proposers of Interdisciplinary courses respond to all of the questions asked

on the proposal forms related to the various disciplines involved in this course, proposers are asked to review the purposes of each of the curriculum areas involved. With this in mind, please identify or explain the following (please note that after each set of questions, there is an expanding text field. Since this field is limitless, you will be able to answer each question in full):
	1. Please provide a brief course description (including prerequisites, if any, and number of credits) such as would be used in the Undergraduate Catalog. What level of entering mathematical ability is assumed for the course?  

	     


	2. Please describe the course format and anticipated enrollment per section.  Does the course consist of a large lecture session only, large lecture with discussion/laboratory sections, small class sections? Is it online only, blended face-to-face and online, web-enhanced, video-based, or some other format?

	     


	3. Which General Education curriculum areas (literature, arts, historical studies, social and behavioral sciences, physical and biological sciences, analytic reasoning) are involved in the course, and what are the theories or methods of each discipline which are used to investigate the subject matter of the course?

	     


	4. How are the theories and methods of the different disciplines integrated? Are topics examined sequentially from several different disciplinary perspectives? If interdisciplinary integration takes place throughout the course, to what extent are the theories and methods of the various disciplines differentiated?

	     


	5. The Council assumes that the department(s) proposing the course believe that the interdisciplinary investigation of the subject matter of this course provides a depth or type of understanding not obtained by the use of only one "traditional" academic discipline. How is this conveyed to the students? To what extent are students required to understand the cross-disciplinary pedagogy in their assignments?

	     


